

Dayanand Education Society's

Dayanand Science College, Latur, Maharashtra India



Internal Quality Assurance Cell 2021-2022



Minutes of Meeting

(Meeting Date:-09th July, 2021)



Principal

Dayanand Science College, Latur, Maharashtra, India.

Web: www.dsclatur.org

Phone no: 02382 222929, 09403970550

Fax No.02382 221149 Pin: 413512

Institution Track Id: MHCOGN10815



IQAC Meeting

Place:- Principal's meeting hall.

Date:- 09thJuly,2021 Time:- 05.00 pm

Meeting:

The IQAC meeting was conducted under the chairmanship of Principal Dr. J.S. Dargad. The meeting is started by welcoming all the members of IQAC by the Coordinator Dr. S.S. Bellale.

The following members were present fulfilling the 2/3 all quorum of meeting.

IQAC Committee

Sr. No.	IQAC Committee	Particular	
1	Dr. J. S. Dargad	Chairman	
2	Shri. LaxmiramanLahoti	Member from the Management	
3	Shri. Arvindrao Sonwane	Member from the Management	
4	Shri. Ramesh Biyani	Member from the Management	
5	Shri. Suresh Jain	Member from the Management	
6	Dr. S. S. Bellale	Coordinator	
7	Dr. L.V. Thakare	Add. Coordinator	
8	Dr. C. S. Swami	Member from the Teachers	
9	Dr. R. V. Solunke	Members from the Teacher	
10	Prof. M. M. Pandit	Members from the Teacher	
11	Dr. R.A. More	Members from the Teacher	
12	Dr.R. B. Shinde	Members from the Teacher	
13	Prof. Y. P. Sarnikar	Members from the Alumni	
14	Prof. R.H. Ladda	Nominee from Local Society	
15	Prof. M. R. Patil	Nominee from local society	
16	Shri. S. R. Shelukar	Administrative Officer	
17	General Secretary	Student Nominee	



- 1. Review of functioning IQAC.
- 2. Outcomes of the year 2020-2021
- 3. Action Plan for the year 2021-2022
- 4. Discussion of feedback and its ATR.
- 5. Discussion on the Academic Calendar 2021-22 (01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022)
- 6. Discussion on NAAC Accreditation 3rd Cycle
- 7. Discussion on IIQAsubmission.
- 8. Submission of AQAR 2020-21
- 9. NAAC Peer-team suggestions and its implementation.
- 10. Any other related subjects with the permission of the chairman.

Minutes:

I. Review of functioning IQAC

1. In this meeting the review of functioning of IQAC hastaken and also restructure of IQAC members

II. Outcomes of the year 2020-21.

- 1. Mathematics Department Organized "International e-Conference on Nonlinear analysis and it's Applications" organized at Dayanand Science College, Latur, During the date 27-29 July 2020 for research proposal. Total 306 participated in this competition.
- 2. Department of Physics is going to organize 3 days on-line workshop on Quantum Mechanics & Electronics, During 1 3 Jan. 2021 in Collaboration with Indian Academy of Sciences, Bangalore.
- 3. Department of Physics organized 3 days on-line International Conference on "Material Science and Nanotechnology" during 17 19 Dec, 2020. About 170 Participant from India and Abroad participated this workshop.
- 4. E- workshop on Latex: Department of Computer science organizes virtual 5 days e-Workshop on Latex conducted From date 11th August 2020 to 15th August 2020. Dr. M. B. Pandage worked as resource person for this workshop and Dr. R. B. Shinde was the Co-ordinator for this workshop. 138 students registered for this workshop and 94 participants were attended the workshop.
- 5. College has sanctioned Rs. 2 Cr. Under infrastructure grant from MHRD RUSA, out of which college received 1 Cr. Of grant. Out of 1 Cr. College has utilized Rs. 60 Lakhs towards the purchase of sport and Lab equipment's. The balance of Rs. 40 Lakhs to be utilized for renovation of Classroom and virtual Classroom is under progress.
- 6. College has submitted to start new courses Viz. B.Sc. Biotechnology, M.Sc. Botany and M.Sc. Zoology to the Govt. of Maharashtra through SRTMUN. All these courses are sanctioned from the academic year 2021-22 and get sanctioned.



- 7. College has submitted a proposal for department of Biotechnology New Dehli for Rs. 1 Cr 15 Lakhs to cover Physics, Electronics, Computer Science, Microbiology, Chemistry, Ind. Chemistry, Department in DBT STAR College Scheme.
- 8. A complete 5 years UGC CPE utilization report and academic report has been submitted to UGC New Dehli office of Rs. 1.5 Cr. A balance amount of Rs. 48 lakhs are to be receivable from UGC under UGC CPE scheme.
- 9. College has Received NOC from UGC Career Oriented Courses Viz. i) Embedded System design ii) Computer Hardware iii) Drug Analysis iv) Met lab Training v) Food Processing vi) Mobile Repairing.
- 10. College has received "One District One Green Championship Award" from Mahatma Gandhi National Council of Rural Education (MGNCRE), Department of Higher Education, Ministry of Education, Govt. of India with cash price of Rs. 5000/-. Our college is only one college in our University to receive this award.
- 11. College has been appointed as a Cluster Head College by our parent University to conduct Examinations, paper setting work of Winter and Summer 2020-21 University B.Sc. I, II M.Sc. I examinations of 6 Talukas in LaturDistrct which includes 14 Colleges. The college is conducting the examination smoothly.
- 12. Dr.Pandagemajor research project from SERB 46,00000/- 27 October 2020 and Sanctioned Major Reserch project from ISRO 19,00,000/- 20 Oct 2020.
- 13. Dr. N. S. Korde sanctioned Minor Research Project entitiled "Synthesis, Characterization of metal complexes of B-Diketone and its application as antioxidant and anti-inflammatory agents" from Swami RamanandTeerthMarathwada University nanded for Rs. 55000/-
- 14. Three Days Online Workshop on Quantum Mechanics& Electronics for PG students. Science Academies Workshop for M. Sc. Students is conducted from 1st January to 3rd January, 2021 on "Quantum Mechanics & Electronics". The students from Dayanand Science College, Latur, RajarshiShahu College, Latur and Shri ChatrapatiShivaji College, Omerga. About 112 students were present. (The workshop is conducted online).
- 15. Department of Computer science organized "15 Days Webinar Series" organized by Department of computer science, Dayanand science college Latur. During 1st January to 25th January 2021.
- 16. Mathematics Department Organized one day workshop on "Online Ph.D. Course works" at Dayanand Science College Latur, during 24 May to 09 June 2021. Total 13 Pd.D. Students and Teacher participants attended this workshop.
- 17. Five Day e-workshop on "LATEX" sponsored by UGC- CPE was organized by department of computer science held within 11th Aug 2020 to 15th Aug 2020.



- 18. UGC-CPE Sponsored Fifteen days Webinar Series Program was organized by department of Computer Science held within 4th Jan 2021 to 24th Jan 2021.Mrs.Jaju S. A. and Miss. N. R. Shindewas the program Co-Ordinator of this webinar series. Around 233 students from B.Sc., B.Sc.(CS) FY,SY,TY, and M.Sc. (CS) FY,SY and faculty of the computer science department attended the program.
- 19. Mathematics Department Organized University Level "Online Workshop on Project writing for PG students" organized at Dayanand Science College, Latur, on the date 31 May 2021, for UG and PG students. Total 246 PG students participated in this competition.
- 20. Dr. S. S. Bellale has been developed 921 e-contents for UG and PG students on YouTube these e-Contents are published on SRTMUN, website.
- 21. On the occasion of International YOGA day, Department of sport has organized One day YOGA training program for all the staff members and students of Dayanand Education Society, Latur on 21 June 2021. This program was conducted by online method. YOGA expert Dr Sandeep Jagdale give knowledge of yoga in this program. All the staff members, students have participated in this program.
- 22. Department of N.N.C. organized Camp for Science, Arts and Commerce College N.C.C. Cadets during 08 February 2021 To 12 February 2021, Covid-19 training for N.C.C. cadets (online training on iGOT platform), Conducted 'C' certificate examination for all N.C.C. cadets for S3, MAHNn, NCC, Laturat Dayanand Science College, Latur dated on 08 March 2020. N.C.C. cadets support to police department and worked as a COVID-19 warriors at Latur during May 2021.

III. Action Plan for the year 2021-2022

- 1. To prepare academic calendar and action plan of the college for the year 2021-22, under the situation of COVI-19.
- 2. To organize Five Day e-workshop on "LATEX" sponsored by UGC- CPE was organized by department of computer science –Dr. M. B. Pandge.
- 3. To organize of guest lectures for PG students -Dr. S. S. Mahurkar&Dr. J. A. Angulwar
- 4. To organize Computer Literacy Program 30 Non-Teaching staff from Dayanand Science College, Latur Miss. K. V. Kadam
- 5. To Organize of Lecture workshop for faculty & students Dr. Y. P. Sarnikar&Dr. S. S. Mahurkar



- 6. To Organize Computer hardware networking workshop 50 UG Students From BSC and BCS (Mrs. N. R. Shinde)
- 7. To organize Computer Literacy Program 30 Non-Teaching staff from Dayanand Science College, Latur -Miss. K. V. Kadam.
- 8. To organize WachanPrerana Din -Miss. M. M. Pandit, Dr. G. H. Bane, Dr. R. R. Shetkar.
- 9. To organize Skill development activity for graphics designing and photo editing 40 students from BCS Sy and BSC Sy -Miss S. V. Kale.
- 10. To organize development of e-learning content for teaching staff workshop 50 Teaching faculty from other college and DSCL Mr. V. G. Kulkarni.
- 11. To organize 20thMMS seminar completion in Mathematics for UG and PG students- Prof. P. V. Mule.
- 12. To organize of hands on programme for school students -Dr. Y. P. Sarnikar&Dr. R. S. Shinde.
- 13. To organize National Mathematics Day -Prof. S. V. Hengne.
- 14. To organize Guest Lecture on Communication Skills Miss. M. M. Pandit.
- 15. To organize To Organize ICT based teaching tools activities workshop 50 Teaching faculty from other college and DSCL -Mr. M. B. Sugare.
- 16. To organize programme on Marathi BhashaSanvardhanPansharwada Dr. R. R. Shetkar.
- 17. To conduct Ramanujan Mathematics Competition and Madhava mathematics completion Prof. B. A. Gadave.
- 18. To organize programs on Awareness of ethical values workshop 200 Students and Teachers from other college and DSCL.
- 19. To organize Swayam NPTEL awareness program for UG & PG students -Dr. R. S. Shinde&Dr. S. S. Mahurkar.
- 20. To Organize Workshop on Mushroom Cultivation.
- 21. To conduct Guest Lecture for UG students in Physics & Electronics & PG students in Physics.
- 22. To organize Industrial Visit to Mushroom Cultivation Plant.
- 23. To organize of Industrial Visit Mr. r. K. Jadhav&Dr. A. M. Chougule.



- 24. To Organize of Educational tour for UG students -Dr. J. A. Angulwar&Dr. S. N. Ibatte.
- 25. To organize workshop on Air quality of Latur City for B.Sc. I, II, III students- Department of Industrial Chemistry.
- 26. To organize one day visit to NAMP monitoring for B.Sc. II students.-Department of Industrial Chemistry.
- 27. To Organize there Day Workshop on Fine Arts- Prof M. M. Pandit.
- 28. To celebrate MarahtiBhasha Gaurav Din Miss. M. M. Pandit, S. S. Shetkar.
- 29. To organize online Quiz competition for science students on Science day- Prof S. A. Jaju.
- 30. To organize of Poster presentation competition and workshop for UG and PG students Dr. S. N. Ibatte&Dr. N. A. Kedar.
- 31. To organize 15 days' workshop on Ph.D. Course Work Summer 22 -Dr. S. S. Bellale
- 32. To organize seminar on "Career Opportunity for E-Learning and Training" by Department of Computer Science
- 33. To organize seminars for PG students in Mathematics.
- 34. To organize one day workshop on "Energy Awareness and Management" in the subject of Botany.
- 35. To organize "National workshop on Intellectual Property Rights (IPR)" for teacher, researchers two workshops on Intellectual Property Rights IPR for UG and PG students by the Department of Botany Prof. S.K. Alne.
- 36. To organize one day workshop on "Entrepreneurship Awareness Program" by the Department of Botany.
- 37. To organize study tours for observation of "Induced breeding" of major carps Department of Zoology.
- 38. To organize workshop and training program "Android" by the Department of Computer Science.
- 39. To organize Poster Presentation Competition and Immunological-Rangoli Competition by the Department of Microbiology.
- 40. To organize national conference on "Recent Trends in Microbiology" by the Department of Microbiology.



- 41. To organize health Chekup camp and pulse polio campaign, Cleanness drive Celebration of Kargildiwas, Tree plantation, Yoga day, etc by the Department of NCC and NSS.
- 42. To start add-on program / training program / Certificate program during 2021-22for 40 hours. (Submit for CDC permission)

Sr.No.	Department	Program name	Coordinator
1.	Department of Mathematics	LaTex Training Program for PG	Prof.BapuGadve
		students	
2	Department of Zoology	Aquarium preparation and	Dr. S.B. Jadhav
		maintenances, ornamental fishes study	
3	Department of Electronics	PCB Design	Dr. L. V. Thakre
4	Department of Computer	Obstacle Detection Robotics	Dr. R. V. Shinde
	Science		
5.	Department of Industrial	Awareness of Air Pollution	Dr. R. K. Jadhav
	Chemistry		
6.	Department of Botany	Food processing	Prof. A. S. Kamble
7.	Department of	Basics in Microbiological Techniques	Dr. R. V. More
	Microbiology		
8.	Department of Physics	Material Science and Nanotechnology	Dr. V. A.Chaudhari
9.	Department of Physics	Soil Analysis	Dr. S.N. Ibate

- 43. To organize national workshop on "Development of E-contents in Higher Education"-Dr.R.S. Shinde, Dr. J.A. Angulwar.
- 44. To organize National workshop on "Effective learning through MOOC's" and "Moral values, Ethics and Spirituals in Education" -Dr.R.S. Shinde, Dr. J.A. Angulwar.
- 45. To organize Lecture workshop on the occasions of National Wild Life Day by Department of Zoology.
- 46. To organize Field zoology workshop on biodiversity conservation by Department of Zoology.
- 47. To organize 3 days workshop on Skill enhancement course on Vermiculture/Apiculture/Aquarium Keeping.
- 48. To start the new courses sanctioned by state government, M. Sc.- Botany, Zoology, B. Sc-Biotechnology.
- 49.To complete the NAAC Accreditation Cycle 3rd.

IV. Discussion of feedback and its ATR.

1. IQAC - College took feedback from students, teachers', employers, Alumina, Parents design and review of syllabus during 2020-21 and its ATR submitted to CDC and the university through workshops on syllabi.



- 2. IQAC College took the feedback from students on teachers and college, its ATR submitted to the College Development Committee (CDC).
- 3. As per the feedback analysis college gave proper intimation for those teachers whose feedback is negative.

V. Discussion on the Academic Calendar 2021-22 (01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022)

Due to the COVID situation the regular academic calendar is completely disturbed but as per the previous year college decided to follow the academic calendar. Finalized the tentative academic calendar from 01 July 2021 to 30 June 2022 for different Activities and decided to upload on website as per every year. Also decided to follow the upcoming academic calendar of the university for academic programmes and examinations etc.

VI. Discussion on progress NAAC Preparation for 3rd Cycle

SSR preparation is nearly about to complete from 2015-16 to 2019-20. College will go through the NAAC accreditation process for cycle 3

VII. Discussion on IIQA submission.

IIQA is submitted to the NAAC, further process of NAAC cycle 3 is going on.

VIII. Submission of AQAR 2029-21

Submission of AQAR will be done after completion of the accreditation process cycle 3

IX. Recommendations Peer team for Quality Enhancement and its implementations:

All the suggestion given by NAAC peer team in cycle 2 is completely fulfilled.

VIII. Any other matters with the permission of the chair.

- As per the suggestion of Hon. President LaxmiramanjiLahoti, Hon.Vice-President ArvindraojiSonwane, Hon. RAmeshjiBiyani and Principal Dr. J.S. Dargad, following plans are included in the meeting.
- 1. To complete the setup of infrastructure for new PG and UG courses.
- 2. Management Sanctioned 35,00,000/- rupees for the new constructions.
- 3. As per the suggestion of Hon. RamaesjiBiyaniji, college should make set up for studio room with all facilities, for this Management will sanction speciation grant for this.
- 4. For the new construction purpose visit the IIT's or well-known Institute and Laboratories.
- 5. Give the special grants for the teachers and students for the research purpose from the management



The meeting is completed by making Vote of thanks from D. S. S. Bellale

1 Common 2

IQAC - Coordinator Dayanand Science College, Latur, M.S. (INDIA) Principal
Dayanand Science College
LATUR 413512

